CAaNYON CountY COMMISSIONERS

Leslie Van Beek Brad Holton Zach Brooks
District I District II District 111

1115 Albany <+ Caldwell, Idaho 83605 <+ Telephone: (208) 454-7507 <+  Fax: (208) 454-7336

May 28, 2024

Alex Terrazas

Delta Fire Systems

2355 E. Commercial St. Ste. 100
Meridian, Idaho 83642

RE: Canyon County Fire Protection Project

Alex Terrazas:

The purpose of this letter is to advise you that your bid for Canyon County’s Fire
Protection Project has been received and reviewed. We have determined that, as the only bid
received, yours is the lowest bid complying with procedures and meeting specifications. Thank
you very much for your thoughtful participation in bidding this project.

You will soon receive a letter from the County’s attorney containing the relevant
contract, public works contract report, Idaho Tax Commission tax release request form, and other

information. Facilities Director, Rick Britton, will be in contact with the County’s attorney to
discuss coordination details as necessary.

We look forward to working with all of you again in the future.

Sincerely,
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